Minutes of the FULL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING of Sixpenny Handley & Pentridge Parish Council Held at the Sixpenny Handley Parish Office on 24th November 2022 7:30pm.

Item		Action By
	0 Public Open Session	
	Attendance & Apologies Cllr J Reed (Chairman) Cllr S Meaden (Vice Chairman) Cllr David Chick Cllr S McLean Cllr C Taylor Cllr A Turner Cllr D Adams Cllr R Adams Also in Attendance Mrs Ciona Nicholson (Clerk)	
	Apologies Cllr Piers Brown (Dorset Council Cranborne Chase)	
820	Declarations of Interest & Grants for Dispensation None	
	The following members declare non-pecuniary interests in matters relating to: Cllr Colin Taylor – Pentridge Village Hall & SH Village Hall 1st Woodcutt Scouts Cllr James Reed – Community Land Trust & Community Speed-watch Cllr Andy Turner – Community Land Trust/Skate-park Fundraising Group/Sustainable Handley. Cllr David Adams – Sixpenny Handley Sports Facilities/ Allotment Association Cllr Rosalie Adams – Sixpenny Handley Village Hall Cllr Simon Meaden – 1st Woodcutt Scouts/Allotment Association.	
821	Dorset Council Cranborne Chase Councillor Piers Brown No report this month.	
822	Confirm the minutes of the last Full Parish Council Meeting held 27 th October 2022. The minutes of the meeting having been previously circulated to members were confirmed as correct and was signed by the Chairman. <i>Unanimous</i>	
823	Matters arising from the last Full Parish Council Meeting held 27 th October 2022. None	

824 Confirm the minutes of the Finance & General Meeting held on 3rd November 2022.

The minutes of the meeting, having been previously circulated to members were confirmed as correct including a minor amendment to the draft copy was signed by the Chairman. *Unanimous*

825 Cost of Living Crisis

Cllr Turner updated members on the Community Hub confirming 16 positively offering further support to help run a 'warm space café' during the coming winter months for anyone wanting just to meet up and or facing financial hardship. A rota system has been established to run 7 days per week from either Magnicafe or the Crossroads Café.

A second meeting of the Community Hub was held on 12th November matters arising;

- Temporary heating installed until the Parish Office storage heater is repaired.
- A jigsaw table is permanently available.
- A suggestion box available to encourage ideas from people using the café.
- Updated Crossroads Café posters.

Future plans

- The use of a microwave in the café to heat foods
- Setting up an account to make use of the Salisbury Food Pantry £5.00 membership which allows you to collect up to £25 value in food items.
- Matinee film shows.
- Explorer Xmas hampers.

The Community Hub has the support of the Parish Council, CCIO, PCC and the Village Hall.

The next HUB meeting is scheduled for 10th December and will meet on a regular monthly basis to monitor & review.

826 Recreation Ground Plans

Cllr Turner & Clerk have been exploring options for WiFi and security at the Sports Pavilion & WiFi at the Parish Office. The Parish Office will change telephone and WIFI provider on 26th November from BT Broadband to Vodafone on a cheaper rate.

Members discussed two options for installing WIFI at the Sports Pavilion:

Option 1

Vodafone 5G Mobile Hotspot portable £29.17+ vat per month.

Option 2

Purchase of Wireless dual band gigabit router 4G network SIM slot £89.99 & Smarty SIM

Additional Security kit

ieGeek 2K 360 degree Solar Security Camera outdoor with colour-night vision.

Extra antennae may also be required (tbc).

Members unanimously approved expenditure for Option 2 and the additional security camera.

	No volunteers came forward to plant the wild spring bulbs therefore the Creative Hub has planted them during week commencing $20^{\rm th}$ November.	
	Cllr Meaden continues to progress the hedge laying project – liaising between local contractor and Cranborne Chase AONB Team.	
	Authorisation received from DC Tree Department to carry out tree works on the Village Hall Poplar tree (TPO) Clerk to attain quotes from specialists to carry out the work.	
827	Allotment Association Matters	
	Due to various commitments the proposal to hold a Common Road allotment meeting 'on the ground' for all plot holders will be delayed until the new year. Clerk to notify the AA Chairman.	Clerk
828	DAPTC Matters	
	Cllr McLean attended the DAPTC AGM on 19/11/22 and circulated minutes to all members prior to the FPC meeting. 11 motions were put forward by Councils and were carried forward for action by DAPTC. Matters highlighted by Cllr McLean;	
	 Second homes (holiday homes) to attract 100% Council Tax rates. Legislation proposals relating to Local Government Act face to face / Zoom meetings. Eligibility to social housing prioritising local people. 	
829	Highways Matters	
	A serious incident occurred at the Remembrance Service Parade on 13/11/22 involving the Speed Watch Co-ordinator and the driver of a vehicle. Despite the road closure being underway, the motorist attempted to drive through the signage and ignore proceedings resulting in personal injury to Mr Chambers. Members discussed the matter (following a meeting with the Clerk) and expressed their shock and concern at the aggressive nature of this incident unnecessary actions that ensued. Members identified preventative measures for next years' parade;	
	 Installing extra signage (both ends of the road closure) re-directing traffic. Implement a standard 10.30am road closure despite parade commencing at 10.40am. Install 'advance warning detailing Remembrance signs' of before the day of the parade. 	
	Clerk to contact Mr Chambers to express concerns, reassure preventative measures will be in place next year and best wishes for a quick recovery.	Clerk
	Job requested by Clerk 1198640 – Dean Lane (bungalows) remains overgrown – Clerk to contact Dorset Council. 1205872 – Gullies blocked, drains blocked High Street, Dean Lane, Frogmore Lane. 1205874 – Request to clear ditches at Dean Lane & Frogmore Lane. 1205878 – Request to clear ditches at Endless Pit & Back Lane. 1205877 – Frogmore soakaway at the bottom of the village to ease flood risk.	
	Clerk requested the road sweeper on 8/11/22.	
830	Rights of Ways	
	DWP FT63815899 – Small truck load of black liners fly tipped along Dean land Drove 7/11/22. Clerk to report incident to PCSO.	
	Cllr Brown, Clerk and Cllr Adams (DA) on the ground meeting with Highways Team on Tuesday 13/12/22.	

831	Correspondence – Circulated to members prior to the meeting. Dorset Council Update circulated prior to FPC 24/11/22
	Dorset Business News circulated prior to FPC 24/11/22
	DAPTC E-news circulated prior to the FPC24/11/22
832	Information for Report Only
	Cllr Meaden's Santa Steam posters issued to all members raising funds for Salisbury Hospitals' Stars Appeal a procession of Santa or Elves behind the Annual Christmas Steam Engine on 14/12/22. All welcome to walk from Spots Green to The Penny Tap. St Mary's Christingle is being held on 24/12/22. Clerk posted a PC Councillor Vacancy notice on the noticeboard and will be posted on social media.
833	Parish Council Communication Report • Thanks for planting spring bulbs at the Village Hall pond.
	 Confirming ditches, drain and gulleys have been reported to Dorset Council. Santa Steam Procession.

Meeting Closed8.35pm

These minutes are to be signed by the Chairman after approval at the next Full meeting of the Parish Council.

Signed; 15 th December 2022
--